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Suzanne Corbishley

From: solutions@on1call.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:39 AM
To: fix-it

Subject: Request 20252212958

EXTERNAL: Use caution.

LOCATE REQUEST CONFIRMATION

REQUEST #: REQUEST PRIORITY: REQUEST TYPE: REGULAR WORK TO BEGIN DATE:

20252212958 STANDARD 06/04/2025

Update of Request# Project #: Call Date: 05/28/2025 09:27:16 Transmit Date: 05/28/2025
AM 09:38:40 AM

REQUESTOR'S CONTACT INFORMATION

Contractor ID: 73671
Contact Name: SUE CORBISHLEY Contact Name: DAVID COTIE
Company Name: TRENT UNIVERSITY Contact #: (705) 927-6421
Address: 1600 WEST BANK DRIVE, PETERBOROUGH, ON, K9L0G2
Email: fixit@trentu.ca

Primary Phone #: (705) 748-1011 Ext: 1366

Cell Phone #:

DIG INFORMATION

Region/County: Work Done for: TRENT Pre-Marked: Area Not Pre-Marked
PETERBOROUGH UNIVERSITY
P rty Type: Private P t

Community: Reason for Work: roperty 1ype: Frivaie Fropery

CONSTRUCTION Site Meeting: Yes - Provide Contact Details below if different from

] . . Contact Information

City: PETERBOROUGH Dig Method: Hand Dig,

Machine Dig Work End Date:

Address: 2140, EAST BANK DR | Depth: Up to 4 Feet

Intersecting Street 1:
GZOWSKI WAY

Intersecting Street 2: NASSAU
MILLS RD




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION QUALIFYING INFORMATION

CONCRETE BASE FOR GREENHOUSE INSTALLATION.
CONTACT IS DAVID COTIE, 705-927-6421. HRS MON-FRI,
7:30-3:30.

MEMBERS NOTIFIED: The following owners of underground infrastructure in the area of your excavation site have been
notified.

Member Name Station Code Initial Status
PROMARK FOR ENBRIDGE GAS (ENGEO01) ENGEO1 Notification sent
PROMARK FOR CITY OF PETERBOROUGH - WATER PTBOUO1 Notification sent
(PTBOUO1)
TRENT UNIVERSITY (TRENTUO1) TRENTUO1 Notification sent
CITY OF PETERBOROUGH (PTRB01) PTRBO1 Notification sent
PROMARK FOR HYDRO ONE (PTBHO01) PTBHO1 Notification sent

MAP SELECTION: Map Selection provided by the Excavator through Ontario One Call's Map tool or through agent interpretation by ph

Name: dnagreenhouse

Area: 568.41sq. m




IMPORTANT INFORMATION: Please read.

Defining "NC" - Non-Compliant

- Non-compliant members have not met their obligations under section 5 of the Ontario Underground Infrastructure Notification Act.
ON1Call has notified these members to ensure they are aware of your excavation. In this circumstance, should the member not
respond, the excavator should contact the member directly to obtain their locates or request a status. ON1Call will not be provided
with a locate status from the member regarding this request and therefore, cannot provide further information at this time. For locate
status contact information please refer to our website.

You have a valid locate when...

- You have reviewed your locate request information for accuracy. UPDATE your request IMMEDIATELY if changes are needed and
obtain a corrected locate request confirmation.

NOTE: Intersecting streets are often suggested by Ontario One Call's system, in some circumstances they may not reflect
the closest intersecting streets to your excavation. You can change the intersecting streets before submitting the request by
going through the "Review" page of your locate request, and editing any inaccurate information. Intersecting streets are for
reference only, and unless you change the streets manually, you will not be asked to correct them if they are chosen by the
system. If you don't agree with a street name, make sure to edit the request before you submit it, if you found a mistake after
submitting the request, update your requests immediately on the web portal.

- You have obtained locates or clearances from all ON1Call members listed in this request before beginning your dig.
You've met your obligations when...

- You respect the marks and instructions provided by the locators and dig with care; the marks and locator instructions MUST MATCH.
You must wait for responses from all members notified on your locate request before beginning to dig..

- You have obtained any necessary permits from the municipality in which you are digging.

- You have made Ontario One Call aware if you have come across any new or unlisted infrastructure in the public right of way AND
stopped digging to prevent damages while we review.

- You have arranged for locates for your private lines on your private property - where applicable.

What does "Cleared" mean in the "Initial Status" section?

1. The information that you have provided about your dig will not affect that member's underground infrastructure and they have
provided you with a
clearance, if anything about your excavation changes, please ensure that you update your request immediately.

What are the images under "Map Selection"?

1. A drawing created by an excavator directly within Ontario One Call's Web request tool, this is expected to be an accurate rendition
of the dig site, and it is the excavator's responsibility to ensure the location matches the information they provide under the 'Dig
Location'; section OR;

2. A drawing created by an Ontario One Call agent, this drawing is based on a verbal description by phone of the area by the
excavator. Agents may create drawings that are larger than the proposed dig to minimize risk of interpretation. It is the excavator's
responsibility to review these map selections for accuracy. Changes can be made by the excavator through the Web request tool, to
learn how visit www.ontarioonecall.ca.

3. All drawings dictate which members are notified.



Suzanne Corbishley

From: City of Peterborough <noreply@peterborough.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 8:33 AM

To: fix-it

Subject: Locate Request One Call Number: 20252212958 Locate at: 2140 EAST BANK DR

EXTERNAL: Use caution.

The City of Peterborough maintains the following underground infrastructure:
1) Storm and Sanitary Sewer by Public Works Division

2) Traffic Signal Infrastructure by Transportation Division

3) Street Light Infrastructure by Engineering and Construction Division

Acknowledgement of locate completion is required from all three divisions. Please accept this notice as
confirmation of an ALL CLEAR from Public Works regarding item 1) Storm and Sanitary. The other
divisions will respond separately.

Thank you and have a great day.

*kkhkkkhkkkkkk

Itis understood that the above information provided from the Public Works Division represents the City
of Peterborough's knowledge concerning the location of the Underground Plant. The Underground Plant
are given as accurately as possible, but because of the limitations in the equipment used to locate the
Underground Plant, the City of Peterborough is unable to guarantee the accuracy of the Underground
Plant and assumes absolutely NO liability for errors or damages beyond its control. Hand digging is
mandatory to uncover the underground plant, particularly within 1.0 metre of the markings provided. Any
damages incurred to City of Peterborough property is the responsibility of the contractor, homeowner, or
other utility as applicable. If the stakes or markings disappear, or are displaced, or if work is not started
and/or completed within 60 days of the Date of Locate, a new record of locate must be obtained from the
Public Works division.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



Suzanne Corbishley

From: City of Peterborough <noreply@peterborough.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 11:09 AM

To: fix-it

Subject: Locate Request One Call Number: 20252212958 Locate at: 2140 EAST BANK DR

EXTERNAL: Use caution.

The City of Peterborough maintains the following underground infrastructure:
1) Storm and Sanitary sewer by Public Works Division

2) Traffic Signal Infrastructure by Transportation Division

3) Street Light Infrastructure by Engineering and Construction Division
Acknowledgement of locate request is required by all three divisions.

Please consider this notification that Traffic Light Infrastructure - Item #2 is ALL CLEAR. Other divisions
will respond separately.

Thank you and have a great day.

kkkkkkkkk*k

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

From: Robert Smuk <RSmuk@peterborough.ca>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:36 AM

To: fix-it

Subject: Streetlight Locate-20252212958-2140 East Bank Dr-CLEAR

EXTERNAL: Use caution.
ONSITE INFRASTRUCTURE TO BE LOCATED BY OWN FORCES:

The City of Peterborough maintains the following underground infrastructure:

1) Storm and Sanitary Sewer by Public Works Division
2) Traffic Signal Infrastructure by Transportation Division
3) STREETLIGHT Infrastructure by Engineering and Construction Division

Acknowledgment of locate request is required by all three divisions.

*Underground CITY OWNED STREETLIGHT Infrastructure is ALL CLEAR in the area described in
the locate request. Locate is valid for 60 days.

Peterborough 175 | 1850-2025 | Celebrating the foundation of our future

V- Engineering and Capital Works
Infrastructure and Planning Services
City of Peterborough

Cell: 705-957-7685
rsmuk@peterborough.ca
peterborough.ca

HOQD

The City of Peterborough respectfully acknowledges that
itis on the treaty and traditional territory of the
Mississauga Anishinaabeg and offers its gratitude to the
First Peoples for their care for, and teachings about, our
earth and our relations. May those teachings be
honoured.

1 _
peterbomugh") Engineering Draftsperson

It is understood that the above information provided from the Engineering and Construction Division's records represents
the City of Peterborough's knowledge concerning the location of the Underground Plant (Streetlight Electrical Cables).
The Underground Plant are given as accurately as possible, but because of limitations in the equipment used to locate the
Underground Plant, the City of Peterborough is unable to guarantee the accuracy of the Underground Plant and assumes
NO liability for errors or damages beyond its control. Hand digging is mandatory until the Underground Plant is exposed
particularly within 1.0 meter of the markings provided. Any damages done to City of Peterborough property is the

1



responsibility of the contractor, homeowner or other utility, as applicable. If the stakes or markings disappear, or are
displaced, or if work is not started and/or completed within 60 days of the Date of Locate, a new Record of Locate must be
obtained.

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



Fage 1 of

f Primary Locate Sheet NORMAL

Promar

Reguest #
tele CO m LocateFollowup@Promark-Telecon.ca 20252212958
Location of underground infrastructures Phone: 905-474-1114 Toll Free: 1-888-883-6273
tilities S Fevised Excavation Date | Excavation Date Status
Located: [1Bell [1zas [ Hydra [Strest Lightine []360 250508 50000 P STANDARD

[ ]'Water [l Sanitary [ Traffic [ Starm L] Rogers Homeowner [

mmiddiyyyy mimif ddiyyyy
Requested by: Company: Fhaone: Faxfemail: Contractor ]
SUE CORBISHLEY TRENT LINIVERSITY (705)-748-1011 ext1366  Jepr@rRENTU. CA _
Project L]
Appt Date: Recewved Date: Locate Address;
2025-05-28 9:38:00 AM 140 EAST BAHK DR
mimiddiyyyy mimiddiyyyy 1=t Inters . GEOMSH] ALY 2nd Inters:  MASSALMILLS RD
Type of work: City:
COMSTRUCTICMN PETERBOROUGH

Caller's Remarks:
COMCRETE BASE FOR GREEMHOUZE INSTALLATION, COMTACT 1S DAVID COTIE, Y05-927-B421 . HRS MOM-FRI, ¥:30-3:30. MO _PLAM::

-73.285017, 44357904, MB_SEGMENMTZ:1, PTEHDT PROMARK FOR HYDRC ONPTREDT CITY OF PETE, PTRBOT CITY OF PETERBORCUGH, TREMTIIOT TREMT
Lingy, TREMTUIO TREMT UNYERSITY (TR PTEOUM PRORARK Fo, PTEOLIC PROMARK FoR CITYy OF EMGEDT PROMARK FOR, EMGEDT] PROMARR FOR

Bell [EET Hydro Street Lighting Traffic Water Starm Sanitary Rogers
Mark T Clear | Mark | Clear | Mark | Clear | Mark | Clear |Mark | Clear | mark | Clear | Mark | Clear| Mark | Clear| Mark | Clear

LOCATED AREA: EXCAVATOR SHALL HOT WORK OUTSIDE LOCATED AREA WITHOUT OBTAINING AMOTHER LOCATE.
Fecards Reference: [] GMobile  [] LACS Multiviewer L] Third Party Motification

[]FRa#

Field Motes, Az-Laids,
Service Sketches:

Locatar
Remarks:

Apply Sticker Here if Required
Excavator shall notify & receive a clearance from utility prior to excavation for the |GAS MATERIAL TYPE: [ |Steel (5T
following: Telecon [ JHigh Priority Cable [JGentral Office Vicinity [ ]Plastic {(PE} [ |Copper {(CP)
Method of Field Marking: [ JPaint [ ]Stakes [Flags  []Offset Flags L] Other

Colour Indicator: Telecom = Orange Gas = Yellow Traffic f Hydro = Hed Sewer = Green ‘Water = Blue

Caution: Bell, 360 and Gity of Toronto Water locates are walid for the life of the excavation. Fegion of Peel & Rogers locates are walid for 90 days.
Czhawa Hydro, Hydro One, Elexicon, Taranto Hydro, Town of &jax, Town of Whithy, Peterborough Utilities, Gity of Toronta Traffic, and Enbrides Gas
locates are walid for 60 davs. &1l other Utility locates WOID after 30 davs.

|Caution: Any changes to location or nature of work will require a new locate. The excavator must not work, outzide the located area without obtaining a
hew locate. Privately owned services within the located area have not been marked - chack with service / property owner. For all locate requests
including remarks, contact Ontario One Gall at 1-800—400-225% or online at www onlcallcom

Locator Narne;_**"MDERBYL JONATHON Start Time: [JMark & Fax  [Lefton Site  [] Emailed
D #: EMPO12599 End Time Print:
Date Tatal Hours: Signature:

A copy of this Primary Locate Sheet and Auxiliary Locate Sheet{s) must be on site and in the hands of the machine
operator during work operations. If sketch and markings do not coincide, the Excavator must obtain a new locate.
This farm reviged Now 2021




Page 1 of 4
f Primary Locate Sheet NORMAL
Promark Requoct #
te. [e C O r-] LocateFollowup®Promark-Telecon.ca 20252212958
Location of underground infrastructures Phone: 905-474-1114 Toll Free: 1-8838-883-6273
Litilities S Revised Excavation Date | Excavation Date Status
LDCNEUJD Bell EGESE Hydra LlStreet Lighting [ Telus N!-A £.00:00 Pu STANDARD
Bfwater [ Saritary (OTraitic [IStorm [ Rogers iy _—— Homeowner [J
IRsquested by: Campany: Fhona: Faxfamail: Contractor  [X]
SUE CORBISHLEY TRENT UNWVERSITY [FO5)-T4E-1011 ext 1206 EDOT@TRENTUCA
Project L1
Aopt Date: Receivediggiu% ' Locate Addresgy,, EAST BANK DR
i Aty istimems:  GZOWSK WAY Znd Inms:  HASSAL MILLS RO
Type of worl: City:
COMSTRUGTION FETERBOROUGEH

| I ks
%MEL%ER Ebﬂ GREEWMHOUSE INSTALLATION. CONTACT IS DAVID COTIE, TOS-027-0421. HRS MOM-FRI, 7-30-3:300 NO_P1LAM:

-TEZ2A5017, 44 357604, NB_SEGMEMTE:, PFTEHH PROMARE. FOR HYDRO ONFTRBEO01 CITY OF PETE, PTREBM CITY QF PETERBOROUGH TRENTLNY TREMT LINIY,
TREWTUD1 TRENT UNKRERSITY (TR.PTBOUODTPROMARK FO, PTBOLN IPROMARK FOR CITY OF .ENGED PROBMARK FOR, ENGEN PROMARK FOR ENBRIDGE,

Strest Lighting Traffig

[ ~ Hwdr Water
Marlc ] Clear M:rk lear | mark ISIear Wark | Clear
‘ ‘ 1 1

Mar | Clear |mark | Clear
LOCATED AREA: EXCAVATOR SHALL NOT WORK OUTSIDE LOGATED AREA WITHOUT OBTAIMING AMOTHER LOCATE.
Recordz Reference: GiMobila LAC ultiviemer Third Party Notific ation

[ Fra# PTTTCPU1947
Fiald Notss, Az-Lawds,

Storm
Mark 1 Elear

Sonita

Tehls
Mark | Clear] Mark | Cleay

Service Tketches: 4-374-38
7,
m'dfsﬂ(': WAPORTANT BITHE T0 EXCIVATIRG:
Lo¢ BTER ARES E CLESR OF BUMED HYDRO
Loc.ator One DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE
Hﬂmﬂkﬂ: P M- #m AL

Apply Sticker Here if Required
[Fxcavatar shall nntﬁy & recelve a clearance irom utmi'y prior to excavation for the |GAS MATERIAL TYPE: Dstgel £S5T)

following:  Tetscon N/A_ [JHieh Priority Gable [JGenwal Office Vicinity Plastic (PE) [ ICopper (GP)
[Method of Field Marking: Pait [ ]Stakes [IFlags []Offset Flags er
Colowr Indicator: Tele = Orange Gas=Yellow Traffic]/Hydro=Red Sewer=Green ‘Water=EBlue
Gaution: Ball 350 and Gity of Tororto Water [coates ars valid 1or the (ife of the sxcavation. Rogars & 1akis focatss are vahd for O] davs.
All other Utility bocates WOID after 60 days. For ublity specific details, eee attached document{s).

|Cauton: Any charees o location or rature of work will require & new locate. The excavator must not work cutside the located area without obtaming a
havy locate. Privately awned services within the lpcated area have not besn marked = check with sarvice / property ownar. For all [pcate requests
contact Cntario One Gall at 1-808- 4082255 or online at ontarisonecall.ca

VAMNDERBEYL JOMATHOMN .
|Locator Name; start Time: 11:008M | OmarkaFax  OLetonsite  XJEmaied
ID #- EMP012559 end Tme - 11:158M | prige
pate _ 0G/2/25 Total Hours;_0-29 Hours |signature:

A copy of this Frimary Locate Sheet and Auxiliary L oeate Sheel{s) must be on site and in the hands of the machine
operater dwring work operations. B sketch and markings do not eoincide, the Excavator must obtain a new locats.
Form revised March 2025




Promar
telecon

ul

JLocetion ofunderground infestructures

Auxlllary Locate Sheet

LocateFollowup@ Promark-Telecon.ca

Phane: 905-474-1114 Toll Free: 1-888-863-6273

Ltilities: EEEHXGES OHydro OStreet Lighting
Located: OWsater O Sanitary O Teafic O Starm 0O Fibar

O Telus

Date Located:

mniddn’gg 06!02!’25

Request # 50565212058

Number of Services marked: ( Specily building/house numbars) 0 Services

LOCATED AREA: EXCAVATOR SHALL NOT WORK OUTSIDE THE LOCATED AREA WITHOUT OBTAINING ANOTHER LOCATE

From: oM W of WBL of 2140 East Bank Dr

T0- WBL of Greenhouse

Face of Curb — FC—
Foad Edee — RE—
Drivanmy — Oi—

Gatch Basin
Traffic Light — T —
Sidewalk Qv
Buried Cable TV — TV —

Dimmarcaticn

Telus Hand Well

Fale O

Flush to Grade
Prdesial

Pedestal [
Buried Cakle —B —
Conduit —0C—
Buried Servi
Lre w“vu:e —Bay—

Hend v ()

Fire Optic Cable — FO—

Gas Main —SM—
Cag Service — 33—
Yake -l
Hudrant ﬂ
Tranghor mer
Mardio e
Toronto Hydra =— 1 —
Hydio Pole .

Strept Light Cabte — SL—

Sireet Light )#(

Water Main WK
Water Service WIS
Sanitary Main /M

Sanitaty Latersl S/l

Storm Drain STM

Hydrn Frimary  Hp
Hydro Secondary  HE

FRom:_ NRE of East Bank Dr T0:_ SBL of 2140 East Bank Dr
Eluildih?l'ir:‘: —Bl— Hand dig cautiously within 1m as maasured harizontally from the field markings to avaid
Fance Line — F|— damaging the underground utilities. If you damags the plant, you may be held liable.

If you damage nndergreund lant, contact the facility ovwner immmeiliately.

LOCATED AREA HAS BEEN ALTERED AS PER:

WBL

Depih varies amd MUST Le verified by hand digying or vacuum excavation.
N/

2140

SBL

_|_

0.8m

Located Area

GM 4" PE

NRE : :
East Bank Dr

- Greenhouse

Wy

0.8m

Mo th M.

Enuth S

East E.

West

(Gas Material - Stasl ST
- Plastic PE

- Copper  GP

Rafer to GUGA Excavator Gaution on émplmntal Locate Sheat.

THIZ FORM YALID ONLY YWITH Primary Lecate Form. This sketch is not to scale,
Any privately owned semvices within the Iocated area have not been marked- check with sericefpropety owner.

A copy of this Auxiliary Locote Sheet{s) and 1he Primary Locate Shest nwist ba on site andl in the honds of the machine
ﬂEemtor ill.ll'il'lﬂ work operatiens. If sketch and marhings o not coincide, the Excavator must obtain a new locaie.
spd hay




Promar

JLocetion ofunderground infestructures

telecon Phane: 905-474-1114

«1" Auxlllary Locate Sheet

LocateFollowup@ Promark-Telecon.ca
Toll Free: 1-288-083-6273

Ltiliti=s: O Bell I:Ilaasxl-ly'drn OSireetLighting O Telus
Located: OWater O Sanitary O Teafic O Starm 0O Fibar

Date Located:

mniddn’gg 06!02!’25

Request # 50565212058

Number of Servicas marked: ( Specily building/house numbars) 0 Services

LOCATED ARFA: EXCAVATOR SHALL NOT WORK OUTSIDE THE LOCATED AREA WITHOUT OBTAINING ANOTHER LOCATE

From: oM W of WBL of 2140 East Bank Dr
From:  NRE of East Bank Dr

™ WBL of Greenhouse

T0: SBL of 2140 East Bank Dr

Eluildih:‘l'ir:‘: —Bl— Hand dig cautiously within 1m as maasured harizontally from the field markings to avaid
Fance Line . F| — damaging the underground utilities. If you damags the plant, you may bs held lisble.
Face of Curb — FO— If you damage nndergreund lant, contact the facility owner immmediately.
Foad Edee — RE— Depih varies amd MUST Le verified by hand digying or vacuum excavation.
Driveway — DVy— LOCATED AREA HAS BEEN ALTERED AS PER: N/
Gatch Basin
Traffic Lisht — TL — |
Sidewalk Y
Buried Cable TV — TV —
Diemarcation
Telus Hand Well
Pis G 2140
Flush to Grade
Pedestal
Pedestal [ o
Bured Cable — B — =
Conduit —C—
Buried Servi
re w“vu:e —BS Y=
Hard iiall @ SBL
Fiore Optic Cable — FO—
Gaz Main —GM—
Cag Service — 33—
Yakve -l
Hdkant  SOC = Greenhouse
Tranghor mer E
Manhols Located Area
Toronto Hydro =—H =— i
Hydro Pole . HFdTBnEE I PERTANT METTHE 10 EXCAMATORE:
Street Light Cable — Sl—
. * Lis ATED AREA K CLEAK OF BUMED HYDRD
Strect Lisht O DISTAIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE
Water Main  VA/M Fet 10 - R AL
Water Service WIS
Sanitary Main /M
Senitary Lateral S/
Storm Drain STM
Hydrn Frimary  Hp
Hydro Secondary HE
Nocth . NRE
South 5.
Est East Bank Dr
et W
Qas Matarial - Etasl_ 5T Rafer to GUGA Excavator Gaution on Supplemental Locate Shest
- Plastic PE THIS FORM WVALID ONLY YWITH Primary Locate Form. This sketch is not to scale.
- Coppey  GP |Any privately owned sewices within the Iocated area have not been marked- check with ser/celnropety owner.

A copy of this Auxiliary Locote Sheet{s) and 1he Primary Locate Shest nwist ba an gite andl in the honds of the machine
ﬂEemtor 1Il.|rin=| work operatiens. If sketch and marhings e not coingide, the Excavator must obtain a new locaie.
sod Moy




Promar
telecon

ul

JLocetion ofunderground infestructures

Auxlllary Locate Sheet

LocateFollowup@ Promark-Telecon.ca

Phane: 905-474-1114 Toll Free: 1-888-863-6273

Ltilities: O Bell OGas OHydro OSteetLighting
anated:)éwmer O Sanitary O Teafic O Starm O Fibar

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

FPrdestsl

Pedestal  [4]
Buried Cakle —B —

Conduit —0C—
Buried Servi
Lre w“vu:e —Bay—

Hend v ()

Fire Optic Cable — FO—
Gas Main —SM—
Ciag Service — 35—

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
Fance Lne _ F|— damaging the underground utilities. If you damags the plant, you may be held liable.

LOCATED AREA HAS BEEN ALTERED AS PER:

Depih varies amd MUST Le verified by hand digying or vacuum excavation.
N/

2140

_|_

m
=
SBL
- Greenhouse
Located Area =
Clear of City of PTBO Water

NRE

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




") ONSITE LOCATES INC o PRIVATE UTILITY LOCATE REPORT '

digsafe@onsitelocates.ca
Primary Locate §
www onsitelocates.ca " heet

UTILITY LOCATE SERVIC

\ Wholly ewned suliskaiay of | D, Rarne

/ I PAGE / OF 2,
CLIENT COMPANY:-
\'mﬁ I DATE: L S Valid for : I:I 30 DAYS_ErO DAYS from dzte of locate
CLENT REPRESENTR UNWBESVTY Ju &L
™ DA CoTIE w5e Jo3 - 12242l
PHONE:
CUENT ADDRESS, ID ! P.O./
SITE AD! e \L LON s SR23NF |
DRESS / WEATHER:
NEAREST INTERSECTION: 1\3 oE ﬁl N\ D@ Mm LoN 14° SOUNY |
LOCATE  |FROM: FROM. PURPOSE o) ow‘
AREA / LIMIT | & (e Pr OF LOCATE:
OF LOCATE; [TO: To. P PROECT#  LY)32 0
—1 —
e — T r T 1 = |
s LEGEND } L HAND DIG|OR bA LIG| "T WITHIN 1th MBTEI{[ t MARKINGS, JNL§SS CTHERWISE ENOTED. || | | | )
ITOFLOCATE (oL Sr== e JrO BURIED UTILITIES MAY DRAWING TOSCALE /J N |
BOREHOLE @ (]! | et | INJ - -
TEST PIT ) B D [ 1 1"' [
BUILDING UiNg = S | | — S S N O B I - — —+—T1 — —r— S L o
PROPERTY INE PL 1 d N . L "
FENCE LINE e | - g1 At ‘
;“NDARD moNear s [ff L L | B . ) L 1 .
T \ /
POST INDICA I W N S N i |
VALYS ToR | : A |- ;
FACECURBLUNE ¢ |t ‘ QM\Q ¢ 4 e son B
ROAD EDGE RE o =
BUONGUNE  a | - AUV WG .
CRITICAL ZONE cz N
RAILWAY - |
SIDEWALK sw i R ] B SN S N (1
HYDRO POLE WP | Lt
UGHT STANDARD LS
SIGN POST s S S -
MANHOLE MH
HAND HOLE HH . . [ i i B
CATCH BASIN m ce | / | 1k
FREHYDRANT O FH *
TRANSFORMER ~ TX or B} l] o o —t+—
VAULT v N v grst b3 pEN RGO |
WATER VALVE wv 7 / o 11
HAND WELL HW w 14 .
WATER —Ws— = —1
HYDRO —H— / T .
GAS -G |
ELECTRICAL —_—F—- [w) N\ b
COMMUNICATION = C— Y l N\
FIBRE OPTIC —F0— ¥ - \ — I
TELEPHONE -1 \\ ! 1 K |
CABLE TV -V - : W |
SEWER - - N
SPRINKLER — P = A "
PIPELINE -_P = |1 N \\
SANITARY SAN i {
STORM STM g ’*\"\ i i / i
UNKNOWN TYPE  — 7 — L) \ { i |
KIOSK K A\ &
OVERHEAD OH |y A\
PHONE BOOTH PR [] 1 ;& \ | i
BELL PEDESTAL = Y g i \ T 1
> i 1}
Ten et N\ 4 IEEEENDY /HE
. - | { b Ll !
- 1S T |
Wy, Y | EEEN
A \ Ll L]
i i { |
N\ . N | S T i |
N\ Iheave- : ;
N\ L) // I ! ]
| 1 i V H
\\ /! |
\ / R [
Z i | L | i
. | | [ [ ] Lt
vaﬂt OCATORS ARE NOT AUTHORIZED TO MARK PUBLIC UTILITIES FOR EXCAVATION PURPOSES UNLESS UNDER CONTRACT WITH THE PUBLIC
UTILITWOWNER. THE PUBLIC UTILITIES SHOWN ABOVE HAVE BEEN MARKED BY OTHERS OR MARKED BY ONSITE LOCATES WITH PINK PAINT OR
FLAGS REFERENCE AND SURVEY PURPOSES ONLY. ANY BURIED UTILITIES MARKED WITH PINK WITHIN THE LOCATE AREA BY ONSITE LOCATES,
_BEQUIRE A LOCATE FROM THE PUBLIC UTILITY OWNER OR THEIR AUTHORIZED CONTRACTOR.
NOTES: ;1 L ocate Methods Used: [ﬁm Ewme Sweep [ Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR 1000 MHz) ] GPR (250 MH 61 [JCamera with Sonde
Sewer Lines: [JTraced fot Traced nverts Marked Where Visible Private Detectable Services Found: Shown Above [J None
LIMITATIONS | IF THERE IS A LIMITATION INDICATED HERE, THERE IS AN ELEVATED RISK OF STRIKING A BURIED UTILTY. THE CLIENT REPRESENTATIVE IS TO NOTIFY ALL INVOLVED WITH
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS : THE PROJECT (INCLUDING AND NOT LIMITED TO ALL FIELD STAFF, PROJECT MANAGERS, THEIR CLIENT AND/OR PROPERTY OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IF THE SAME).
A “NO” CHECKED INDICATES A LIMITATION, WHICH TRANSLATES INTO AN INCREASED RISK OF NOT FINDING ALL BURIED UTILITIES WITHIN THE WORK AREA.
As-Built or Utility Drawings requestegrom: /
. m/ Ground Snow
Site Plan (showing work area): es [INo  As-Built or Uility Drawings: [JYes E No  Survey: [ Yes o Building Access: [ Yes o ONA Covered: Oves o
UST ALL OTHERS: L
AL P UTluTEs MUST 6 aAD) B 7HER OwhkS
EQUIP. @ ransmitter/Receiver [] GPR 250 MHz [] SEWER CREW | START TIME: __ - OOR TRAVELTIME _34 S bagS | TECH I: M_ hrs. TECH 3: -
USED: CJGPR 1000 MHz CJEMé! [ MAGNOMETER | FINISH TIME: OTHER: TECH2: — hrs. TECH 4: —hrs.

THE CLIENT HAS BEEN MADE AWARE AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT ANY PUBLIC UTILITY OWNED SERVICES (GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV, HYDRO, WATER, SEWER, ETC.) WITHIN
THE LIMITS OF THIS LOCATE AND MARKED BY ONSITE LOCATES INC., ARE FOR SURVEY PURPOSES ONLY AND REQUIRE PUBLIC LOCATES.
BY SIGI G BELOW, THE CLIENT AGREES TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDTIONS AND LIMITATIONS ON ALL PAGES AND REVERSE OF THE LOCATE REPORTS.

Client Requested Email Delivery

S corh Dau Cortle
Email Dplivery Address Print Name of Client Representative Client Representative's Signature

MUST BE SIGNED BY CLIENT TO BE VALID OR THE CLIENT IS IN AGREEMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGES THE TERMS OF THIS REPORFTF THIS REPORT WAS EMAILED AND NOT SIGNED.
‘A COPY OF THIS LOCATE REPORT MUST BE ON-SITE AND IN THE HANDS OF THE PERSON EXCAVATING DURING WORK OPERATIONS
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OB SAFETY ANALYSIS &
SITE SERVICES CHECKLIST
£RY JOBSITE

R AND BEFORE LEAVING EV!

mep |\ ONSITE LOCATES INC.

; ATE SERVICES
e UTINITY LOCATE SERVICS (10 8E COMPLETED FO

|WORK SITE

appress  ZAMO gsmvy

[ TANTICIPATED POTENTIAL HAZARDS (check all that apply):

| O Demolition 0 Open Excavation O Cutting Activities
‘ O Mobile Heavy Equipment O Chemical Vapours O Hazardo
rking in an explosive atmosphere! (ie. gases. vapours,

Mmund Trip / Slip Hazards O Inclement Weather

ined Spaces
> P sic Safety Procedure

5 If Yes, please follow OnSite's Intrin

mist or dust)

Are you wo!

§ [0 Other (specify):
%5 Safety Controls to Reduce or Eliminate Hazard(s) (list for each hazard idenuie;)t
<
: e 5TEP ) RAMEE
3
L
1
| HEALTH AND SAFETY | PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT REQU heck all PPE required for this site): (Mandatory = saff requirements: safety shoes a\;d :s:)
. . ik ) - . e
O Hard Hat O Safety Glasses [J Hearing Protection €loves [ Fire Resistant Clothing st Aid Kit & Fire Extinguisher in Ven!
O Other Health & Safety Requirements | Equipment (specify):
NOT FOUND by the Locator at the time of the utility locate

at the item of interest was

that the feature or utility structure does not exist within the Locate ared.

O Respirator
the Private Locate. A “No" checked below indicates th

INSTRUCTIONS:  For each of the structures listed below during -
site inspection based on the site conditions, occess, and information provided by the Client. A checked “No” does not indicate

[ Excavated Land [0 Demolished now Vacant

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION (check all %K;:V
Type of Property: O Residential Smmercial O Industrial fretitutional O Mall [ Vacant

ork Area Marked with Paint or Stakes: O es

e [ONo  Easement Present: OYes ONo Aknown

# of Buildings On-site: 24 Multiple Tenants:

OPropane O Oil O Electric

A
ount

Work Area:

Building Heating:
HYDRO (check all that apply):

Transformers: [0 Pad Mount ole M

Exterior Street Lighting: [ Yes LI Ne_Ext. Signage: [1Yes

WATER (check all that ap;V

City Domestic Water: 7. ONo  On-Site Well: [ Yes ONo Pump in Well or Building?: DW If Well, Elec. Line Traced’: O Yes OO No

Multiple Water Lines Entering Pr " OYes OONo Water Valve(s) Mark[e;a(t&lée{ DOves 5 Irrigation: O Yelssgy
Sprinkler Rooms \ Risefs: es [ONo Post Indicator yaives (PIV): O Yes " Fire Bell on Bldg. Identified’: O Yes o

Fire Hydrants: @es ONo Fire Line Ring Loop: BT Yes OINo Other (list):

COMMUNICATION (check all that apply):
Private Communication Lines: ~ CJYes o If Yes, Specify:

GAS (check all that appy
Natural Gas Meter: PTYes [ONo Buried Natural Gas After the Meter: [Jves CINo If Yes. Specify the Equipment it Feeds:
Buried Propane Line After the Tank: [JYes ONo  If Yes, Specify the Equipment it Feeds:

Generator: [ Yes OONe Fuel Source for Generator:

Utside [ lnside O Buried Vault
& OYes ONo Other (list):

ONo Ext./ Mechanical Equipmen

Propane Tank: [JYes OINo

SEWER (check all that apply): B‘N/ D/
5~ Septic System: [JYes 5~ Septic Tank Lid Found: [ Yes ONo MHs: OYes ONo CBs: Qa/[jNo

Sewer Cleanouts Identified: [JYes
Storm Building Exit Identified: [(JYes [JNo Sanitary Building Exit |dentified: []Yes CINo Force Main Present: [JYes (JNo [ Unknown
all that apply): Buried Fuel

UNDERGROUND (UST) / ABOVEGROUND STORAGE TANKS (AST) (check
USTs: O Yes ONo Vents: OYes ONo  Access Covers: OvYes ONo Levelometer: [ Yes OJNo AST: OYes ONo  Line after AST: O Yes O No

SITE SERVICES CHECKLIST

|
:
:
!
!
|
1
w

PAYING | SOIL SCARS INDICATIVE OF UTILITY TRENCHING: [JYes [ONo

Have they been shown on the locate report!: OvYes [OONo

POST CRITICAL ZONES PRESENT: [JYes [No
Have they been shown or noted on the locate report!: Oves ONo
GTHER CRITICAL ZONES IDENTIFIED BECAUSE OF A LIMITATION?: [ Yes ONo

! Have they been shown or noted on the locate report”: OvYes [No

Specify:

OTHER (specify):

ol (et 2 )
Ukjg

Print Name of Client Representative i
Client Representative's Signature of s Si
ignature D
ate
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